From: Gorman, Robert (OST)

To: “Eric A, Felland"; Susan Wingert

Cc: Evelyn D. Sahr; Drew M. Derco

Subject: RE: Susan Wingert v. Air Canada (DOT-OST-2020-0100)
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:04:00 AM

Good morning,
The request for extension of time is granted; the answer is due by August 5, 2020. A copy of this email will be placed in the docket.

Best regards,

Robert M. Gorman

Senior Trial Attorney

Office of Aviation Consumer Protection, C-70
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

West Building 96-413

Washington, DC 20590

Office: 202-366-9350

E-mail:

From: Eric A. Felland [mailto:efelland@eckertseamans.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Susan Wingert <southnorthca@yahoo.ca>; Gorman, Robert (OST) <Robert.Gorman@dot.gov>

Cc: Workie, Blane (OST) <Blane.Workie@dot.gov>; Graber, Kimberly (OST) <kimberly.graber@dot.gov>; Evelyn D. Sahr
<ESahr@eckertseamans.com>; Drew M. Derco <DDerco@eckertseamans.com>

Subject: Susan Wingert v. Air Canada (DOT-OST-2020-0100)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone:
Please see attached as filed on regulations.gov today.

Best regards,
Eric Felland

Eric A. Felland, Associate
ECKERT SEAMANS CHERIN & MELLOTT, LLC
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 12th Floor | Washington, D.C. 20006

202-659-6677 202-290-9086 202-659-6699
efelland@eckertseamans.com | bio | vCard | Linkedin

FCKERT ME

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This email message and any files transmitted with it may be subject to attorney-client privilege and contain confidential information
intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. If you have received this email message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Any use, copying,
disclosure, and/or distribution of this email message and/or any files transmitted with it by someone other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. Thank you.

Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this email message is intended to constitute an
electronic signature and/or create an enforceable contract unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this email message.
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